# **DINNE KOPELEVICH · SOFTWARE ENGINEER**

dinnekopelevich@gmail.com • (917)664-4364 • Linkedin • GitHub

#### **SKILLS**

**Languages/Frameworks:** JavaScript • React • Next.js • Typescript • CSS • HTML • GraphQL • Redux • Express • Framer-Motion • Resend • Python

Tools: RESTful APIs • NPM • Git • GitHub • Postman • Node.js • CircleCl • Heroku • Vercel • Netlify • Adobe Suite • Figma • Canva

**Methodologies:** Agile Development • Object-Oriented Programming • Test-Driven Development • Accessibility Practices • UX/UI Design

Testing: Cypress • Mocha/Chai

### **PROJECTS**

### Stripe Implementation Test Application | Solo Project | 60 hours

Deployed App | Repository

Welcome to the Stripe Implementation Test Application, a project built in September 2023 to demonstrate the effortless integration of Stripe payment processing into a larger and more sophisticated application. This single-page application leverages Creating a smooth and painless payment processing experience for users.

- Technologies Utilized: React, Express.js
- Seamless Checkout Experience: Built with React and integrated with Stripe libraries, the application offers users a seamless and intuitive checkout process.
- Unique User Experience: Utilizes an Express static back-end to ensure a unique and efficient user experience.
- Timely Delivery: This project was delivered on time, showcasing the ability to meet deadlines effectively.

#### FieldTrippers | Group Project | 7-person team | 70 hours

Deployed App | Repository

FieldTrippers is a dynamic social gathering application designed exclusively for adults seeking an engaging and educational experience, combining social interaction with immersive learning opportunities.

- Technologies Utilized: React, React Router, Apollo, GraphQL, Cypress, CirlceCi, Postman.
- Collaborated with a highly skilled team to successfully develop and deploy a fully responsive app, leveraging advanced technologies, resulting in an efficient user experience and user interface design.
- Implemented a highly efficient and flexible app architecture to ensure app stability, scalability, and security, enabling integration of future updates and features, while maintaining a consistent, exceptional user experience.
- Facilitated seamless project implementation through effective team communication.

#### The Art Of The Cocktail | Solo Project | 45 hours

Deployed App | Repository

A unique web application that seamlessly combines the joy of discovering art with the pleasure of enjoying a cocktail from the comfort of one's couch, creating a delightful and immersive experience.

- Technologies Utilized: React, React Router, local storage, Express, Cypress, HTML, CSS, Git, and GitHub.
- Built a Restful API to enable users to add, save, and delete their favorite cocktails, promoting
  engagement and personalization in line with best practices in UX/UI design.
- Demonstrated exceptional initiative, creativity, and technical expertise by completing the project independently while strictly adhering to industry best practices in software development.

## **EXPERIENCE**

### The Standard Hotels, New York, NY

12/2016 - 2/2020

Produced and managed events from start to finish. Developed and managed employee manuals, side work, and scheduling, for a team of 15 employees.

### Cobalt Stages, Associate Producer, Hoboken, NJ

6/2015 - 5/2017

Associate Producer, promoted from project coordinator. Responsibilities included projects that were executed on time and on budget. I was writing copy and managing various social media platforms. Sourced material for various projects. Organized internal documents, as well as, kept all office calendars up to date.

#### **EDUCATION**

Turing School of Software and Design, Front End Engineering Certificate.

5/2022 - 1/2023

Rigorous 7 month full-time program for front end software engineering at an ACCET accredited software development program.

New York University, New York, NY